Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Jim Gray Chatles Martin, PE
Mayor Acting Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
FROM: Chatles Martin, P.E., Director ]

Division of Water Quality 05{4“"
DATE: November 13. 2013

SUBJECT: Leestown West Pump Station Decommissioning
Property Acquisition for New Gravity Line

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of Deeds of Easement and
propetty acquisition for the Leestown West Pump Station Decommissioning gravity line.

"This project will allow the LFUCG to decommission and remove the Leestown West pump station and replace it with
approximately 350 feet of 8” gravity line. The subject acquisitions will provide the sanitary sewer easements to
construct the new gravity line.

The two sanitary sewer easements are located at:

156 Venture Count — Owned by the Switzer Family Ltd. Venture
157 Venture Court — Owned by West Suburban Industtial Park

There is no cost to the LFUCG for these two easements.
Memorandum’s of Understanding and related exhibits are attached.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let us know.

C: Steve Farmer, PE
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